

Martin Bažík



Contact

+421 948 210 742

@ martin@bazo.sk

www.bazo.sk

www.linkedin.com/in/martinbazik

github.com/bazo

Experience

PHP, JS > 10 years

React.js > 5 years

Go(lang) 2 years

Languages

Slovak: native

English: professional

German: advanced

Spanish: intermediate

Swedish: beginner

Danish: beginner



About me

I am Martin Bažík, full-stack developer from Bratislava, Slovakia. Currently I develop frontends in React.js and TypeScript, backends in Go, but also have rich experience with designing and developing backend systems in other languages and frameworks such as PHP, Node.js, Nette, Symfony and others.

I follow current trends in web development and actively search for new technologies and practices that can help me build better applications and become a better developer. My specialties are robust, distributed and real-time applications.

Work Experience

Full-stack Developer - GotCourts Ltd.

Jun 2018 - May 2020

Programming in React.js, Go(lang) and PHP. Remade player facing web app from scratch in React.js

Web architect - Billdu Ltd.

Nov 2013 - Jun 2018

Consultancy, Architecture and development of online web app and supporting services PHP 7.2 - Nette Framework, doctrine2, symfony components, Go(lang), react.js, rabbitmq, mysql, mongodb, docker. AWS and Docker setup

Owner - BAZIK, s.r.o.

Oct 2013 - present

Web projects development and consultations

Team leader - Traveldata, s.r.o.

2017 - 2017

Consultancy, Leading a team of PHP developers to finish a CMS project for travel agencies. Nette framework, mysql

React developer - Commander Systems, s.r.o.

2016 - 2017

Consultancy, Implementation of route planning for existing app in React.js

developer - dotBlue

May 2013 - Nov 2013

Mostly backend development, refactoring of code, bringing new features to clients, making their apps more performant, realtime features integration

Senior PHP Developer - Fatchilli.com

Oct 2012 - Apr 2013

Leading the development team of new RTVS.sk website

Web Developer / User Experience Expert - digita.sk

Sep 2011 - Nov 2012

Development of jobzine.sk social network

IT Division Head - Webcreator

Apr 2010 - Aug 2011

Development of intranet system for exprestlac.sk, team leader

Education

Aalborg University, Humanistic Informatics

2010 - 2012

Human computer interaction studies, designed a publishing system for journalists in the field created an information system for a printing company

Master, Comenius University, Faculty of Management

2005 - 2010

Bachelor studies in General Management, Master degree in Informations Systems Management

University West Trollhättan

2009 - 2009

Erasmus program, management, human computer interaction, data warehousing

Gymnázium Jura Hronca (grammar school)

2001 - 2005

Informatics specialization

My Tech Stack

